GROVE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Friday6™ May 2005
at Old Mill Hall, Grove .

Present: ClIr F D Parnell (chairman)
Clir W Evans (vice-chairman)
Clir W R Ackers
Clir R L Bashford
Clir K R Clarke
Clir S Cotton
Clir A Harker
ClIir K Jones
Clir AP Lunn
Clir M Mellersh
Clir 3 Nunn-Price
Clir 3 M Stock
Clir B Williamson
In attendance: County councillor Z Patrick
District councillors D Phillips
Mr H K Brew, Passenger Transport Representative
Mr T Dyer (Free Evangelical Church)
Mrs E Day (Grove Church)
Mr D Jones (Grove Village Hall)
Mr R Hill (Grove Village Hall)
Mr T McManus (St John Vianney RC Church)
Mr B Stovold (Chair East Vale Branch — Wilts &g Canal Trust)
19 members of the public.
Clerk: Mr G M Mundy

Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from parismcitiors D Hadcroft, P Hadcroft and R Hicks-Greemnel a
district councillors G Stock and P Westwood.

Council chairman’s report

Clir Parnell read out his report as per the attacpaendix.
Mr Robin Turnull gave a brief report on the VitalMyorking Group.

Committee Chairmen’s reports

Environmental Services CommitteeClir Clarke read out his report as per the appendi

Planning Committee ClIr Stock read out her report as per the appendi

Leisure and Recreation Committe€llr Ackers read out his report as per the append

County and District Councillors reports

County Councillor'sReport - County Councillor Patrick read out her repsrper the appendix.

District Councillor’'s Report District Councillor Phillips read out his repod per the appendix.

Prior to the public forum commencing Clir W Evanarnked Clir F Parnell for all of his hard work oveet
year as council chairman.

Public forum

Sports facilities in the village Mr Paul Walsh asked what plans the village tmdsports and what were the

Page 1 of 2



Annual Parish Meeting & May 2005

views of the council.

The chairman stated that if 2500 houses were ipufirove then sporting facilities would have togrevided

for the increased population. The Vale had alremxinowledged the lack of sports pitches in Growéchy
fall short of the standard expected. The chairfio@er explained that the parish council are iscdssions
with the Vale over the development of sports piscbe the Grove and Wantage green belt by the Malaly

health centre.

Mr Walsh asked if the development of houses wan&hn that the Rugby Club would have to move. The
chairman said that the land is owned by Grove Raxasincil and he did see no reason why they woane o
move. The developers had been told not to plabuitd houses there. If the developers did receive
permission to build houses there then they woula ha re-locate the rugby club to new premisesfiikdike.

Mr Walsh further asked regarding the grant appibbcait had made to the Vale. He stated that dnthe
reasons why the application had failed was bectnesedid not have the support of Grove Parish Cibunc

The chairman stated that the Rugby Club have allwagsthe full support of the parish council and ttmet
council had supported the application. Districtirecillor D Phillips said that the application fraime Rugby
Club for £50,000 had been received by the South Eastmittee but would have wiped out their yearly
allowance, this was the reason why the applicatiag deferred to the Vale’s Executive Committee.

Mr Walsh further stated that it was a district eaillor who had told him that Grove Parish Coundd dot
support the Rugby Cub. The chairman stated againht@aouncil always supports the Rugby Club.

Progress on Mary Green fundirgMrs Lunn asked what progress had been made eofutiding for play
equipment in Mary Green. ClIr R Ackers stated th&QIC (Mary Green Improvements committee) were
making steady progress with half of the money dhigecomplete the project. MAGIC are considering to
undertake part of the project with existing funtist are still chasing further funding.

Litter problems- Mr Ron Hill enquired regarding the current lit@oblem and what more can be done. Clir k
Clarke explained that there are two bins in Milldtddquare, one bin by Somerfields which was emptied
Somerfields and one bin by the phone box which @maptied by parish council staff. Clir K Clarke fuath
explained that the parish council had asked theiqus owners of Millborook Square if it could plaagdin by
the bus stop. ClIr K Clarke will raise the bin isstghe next Environmental Services Committee mgeth
see if the council will approach the new ownerMdfbrook Square.

Mr Brian Stovold said that an education campaigyukhbe started through local schools. He saithbhaad
retrieved a three-piece suite from the area of tmtkhe canal. Clir K Clarke replied that about ¢hyears ago
there was a poster campaign and that the campladgridsbe tried again.

Car parking— Mrs Kirsty Bailey raised the issue of car pagkin the turning circle in Mallard Way and that
indiscriminate parking was becoming a big problem.

County Councillor Zoe Patrick informed the meetihgttOCC had tried to solve the problem in anothea are
of the county but to no avail. She invited MrsIBwito take this particular issue up with her after meeting.

District councillor D Phillips said that this isswould not go away with the on set of the propo28d0
houses for Grove. The chairman said that thiseisgill be raised at the Local Plan Inquiry. Theiga
council would like to see car parking spaces atletdo houses on a ratio of 1 space to one bedmitima
minimum of 2 spaces per house.

Mr Brian Stovold publicly thanked JET for Grove foeir donation to renovate the canal path.

The meeting closed at 8.40 pm

Confirmed: 2% June 2005

Chairman

Page 2 of 2



